Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

January 27, 2017

MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 20 January 2017 of DPWH Region I Assistant Director
RONNEL M. TAN, endorsing the request of District Engineer EMIL R. GANADEN, La Union 1%
District Engineering Office for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

e ject Description - Physical Target / Cost
hocation per as modified
MFO 1- National Road MFO 1- National Road
Network Services: Asset Network Services: Asset
Preservation of National Preservation of National 1,500.00 Sq.m. 1,140 Sq.m.
Roads - Rehabilitation/ Roads - Rehabilitation/
Reconstruction of National Reconstruction of National
Brgy. Sto. | Roads with Slips, Slope Roads with Slips, Slope Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
sRosario, | Collapse, and Landslide - Collapse, and Landslide -
n Juan La 5 g %
Union Tertiary, Sn Juan Sn Gabriel | Tertiary, along San Juan San P5.73T/Sq.m. P7.53T/Sq.m.
Rd - Gabriel Rd -
K0280+100 - KO281+800 K0280-+480 - K0280+708 Cost:
(Construction of Road Slope | (Construction of Road Slope
Protection Structure) Protection Structure) PheESe0 o
Justification :
e The change in the station limit is necessary because the portion K0280+100 to K0280+480 is already
covered by Maintenance Fund.
» The physical target was decreased because the height of the slope protection as shown in the GAA 2017
Fund was assumed to be 1 meter, but as per validation, the slope protection has an average height of 5
meters,

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,

approval hereof is recommended.

o

APPROVED/DISAFPROVED:
—«———..\‘ /

Department of Public Works and Highways

Office of the Secretary

01 1

WIN7F04576

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I,

2.4 mksa/AVS/RSM



